From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (ATF); Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD)
CC: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: 8/31/2011 9:17:26 PM

Subject: Re: Recovery Details Summary

Thanks very much.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 08:50 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gaston, Molly (ATF); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: Recovery Details Summary

Molly and Faith:

DP

DP

DP

Thanks for consulting us. PJC

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) [ mailto:Molly.Gaston@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 12:39 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: Recovery Details Summary

Pat,

I’'m sorry to bother you, but we would greatly appreciate your input on the attached letter. It’s a draft response to
Issa/Grassley Questions for the Record and a follow-up letter in which they’ve asked for details of firearms from F&F
recovered in relation to crimes of violence. DP

DP

DP
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DP

Also, if | should be sending these things to someone else for review, please let me know—1 know how busy all of
you are there.

Many thanks,
Molly

Molly Gaston

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Office: (202) 305-9134 | Cell: (202) 532-3346

<< File: RecoveryNarrative 830.docx >>
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